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MEL BRADLEY, MANAGER OR JACK MCNALLY, BUSINESS MANAGER
DAVID J. BERGMAN, CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

January 22, 1998

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P. O.Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Dear Mr. McNally:
The Company proposes, pursuant to Section 205.19 of the Agreement, the exchange of
classifications between Russ Morgan, a Roving Operator and Phillip Woodward, a Relief System
Operator who are headquartered at Caribou Powerhouse in DeSabla Hydro.
The exchange has been discussed with the local Business Representative, Mickey Harrington, who
has contacted all the qualified bidders on both prebid lists. These bidders have agreed to the

exchange of classifications.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: S\@;ﬁ——

Chief Negdotiator

e \§ 1998 By:

Business Manager




